

# Legal and Accounting Call

---

**From:** "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>, "Shear, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.shear@ontario.ca>, "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <james.rehob@ontario.ca>, "Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY)" <jennifer.kacaba@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "John Lee - Ontario Power Generation (john.s.lee@opg.com)" <john.s.lee@opg.com>, "Waddell, Colleen (MOF)" <som.4colleen.waddell@ontario.ca>, "Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)" <kaitlin.montgomery@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, Judy Wilson <judy.wilson@blakes.com>, "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>  
**Date:** Fri, 03 Mar 2017 14:59:29 -0500  
**Attachments:** Letter to DM\_Feb 28 2017.pdf (318.39 kB); White Paper - ASC 980.pdf (552.68 kB); White Paper - GASA.PDF (322.16 kB); Global Adjustment Deferral\_White Paper\_OPG r1a.pdf (754.4 kB); Global Adjustment Deferral - White Paper - Terms to MOE Feb 21\_2017.pdf (247.17 kB); PSAB INDICATORS OF CONTROL.DOCX (15.37 kB)

---

Hi All,

As discussed on the call, please see the attached documents from IESO, OPG and Treasury Board.

Thanks,  
Scott

Scott Nelms  
Electricity Investment and Governance Secretariat | Ministry of Finance  
7<sup>th</sup> Floor | 375 University ave. | Toronto, ON  
w: (416) 212-6469 | c: (647) 330-2681  
[scott.nelms@ontario.ca](mailto:scott.nelms@ontario.ca)